
[EXTERNAL] NCR Watch Desk_ Situational Analysis...(2).pdf 



If you would like to change how you receive these notifications, please LOGIN to your account and edit your delivery methods. 



[EXTERNAL] Re_ SITREP 12_ 06012020-0003 hrs Laf....pdf 



From:
To:
Subject: [EXTERNA^e^TREP 12: 06012020-0003 hrs Lafayette Park

Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020 10:16:08 PM

Copy!

Special Agent
JTTF TFO
Office

@fbi.gov

Cell

Intelligence Section
United States Capitol Police
Cell
Office

@uscp.gov

On Jun 1, 2020, at 12:13 AM, wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Koehler. Erich O"
Date: June 1, 2020 at 12:06:34 AM EDT
To: @usss.dhs.gov" @FBI.gov"

 Suisss.dhs.gov" , "Maclean, Robert D" ,
"Flynn, Jennifer" , "Steven.Sund@uscp.gov" ,

@usss.dhs.gov" , "jeffeiy.canoll@dc.gov" , NPS
USPP Notifications , NPS USPP Intel Group , "DOI, WatchOffice" ,

@usss.dhs.gov" , (HSEMA)"
Subject: SITREP 12: 06012020-0003 hrs Lafayette Park

Good morning,

Since the last SITREP, the situation in Lafayette Park and H 
Street has stabilized.

USPP and assisting agency units are holding a perimeter at H



St and Connecticut Ave, 16th St north of Eye St, and H St at 
Vermont Ave. 

No significant injuries reported. 

Respectfully, 

Lieutenant Erich Koehler 
Aviation Commander 
United States Park Police, Special Forces Branch 
1100 Ohio Drive, SW 
Washington, DC 20242 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (cell) 



Re_ SITREP 13_ 06012020-0040 hrs Lafayette Park.pdf 



[EXTERNAL] RE_ SITREP 13_ 06012020-0040 hrs Laf....pdf 



From:
Koehler, Erich OTo:

FEMS)

@usss.dhs.gov;
(HSEMA); NPS USPP Notifications; Carroll, Jeffery W.

(MPD);

Subject:
@usss.dhs.qov;

@uscp.qov; riynn, Jennifer; Maclean, Robert D;
@FBI.qov; matthew.miller@usss.dhs.qov; DOI, WatchOffice

[EXTERNAL] RE: SITREP 13: 06012020-0040 hrs Lafayette Park
Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020 10:58:06 PM

Thank You!

From: Koehler, Erich O
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:46 AM
To: (HSEMA); NPS USPP Intel Group; NPS USPP Notifications; Carroll, Jeffery W.

@usss.dhs.gov;
@ FBI.gov;(FEMS); Maclean, Robert D @usss.dhs.gov;

@uscp.gov; Flynn, Jennifer;(MPD);

@usss.dhs.gov; DOI, WatchOffice
Subject: SITREP 13: 06012020-0040 hrs Lafayette Park
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, 
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 

Lieutenant Erich Koehler

Aviation Commander

United States Park Police, Special Forces Branch

1100 Ohio Drive, SW

Washington, DC 20242

cell)

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.



[EXTERNAL] Less Lethal Resplenish.pdf 



[EXTERNAL] Less Lethal Resplenish 
Sunday, May 31, 2020 11:17:11 PM 

 

 
From: 
To: @nps.gov 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: Less Lethal Replenish.docx 

See attached document for justification for replenishment of less lethal 

Items are subject to change due to needs of the force. 

Prices points will be determined once contact has been made to the vendors provided on the 
document attached. 

 



Less Lethal Replenish.pdf 



   
   

    

   

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

  
   

 
 

  

 

    

 

  

 

 

 

***These are the items that we have exhausted our supply of and are in need of immediate 
replenishment to effectively accomplish our mission: 

PepperBall LIVE Rounds – at least 

PepperBall LIVE-X Rounds – at least 

 

 

 

 

Due to the aggression of the crowds that we have seen, through my training and experience, I also 
believe that we need  

Amount suggested: 

PepperBall CS/PAVA Rounds – at least   

Contact for PepperBall Law Enforcement Sales: 

Email: sale@pepperball.com 

Phone: (877) 887-3773 

mailto:sale@pepperball.com


 

    

   

   

     

    

    

    

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (5)

CTS 9590 No Irritant Sting-Ball Grenade – at least (b) (4)

CTS 9593 Stinger-Ball CS Grenade – at least (b) (4)

CTS 9594 Stinger-Ball OC Grenade – at least (b) (4)

CTS 9210 Smoke Jet-Lite Rubber Ball Grenade – at least (b) (4)

CTS 5430 Indoor/Outdoor Flameless Expulsion CS – at least (b) (4)

CTS 5231 Outdoor Triple-Phaser Grenade CS – at least (b) (4)

CTS 5211 Outdoor Triple-Phaser Grenade White Smoke – at least (b) (4)

(b) (7)(C) TSSI 

Business Development Representative 

Direct: 540-437-2951 

Mobile: (b) (7)(C)



[EXTERNAL] Fwd_ Less Lethal Resplenish.pdf 



  

 
 

From: 
To: 

 

  @nps.gov 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Less Lethal Resplenish 
Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020 11:56:57 PM 
Attachments: Less Lethal Replenish.docx 

ATT00001.htm 

From: 
Date: June 1, 2020 at 1:15:38 AM EDT 
To: @nps.gov 
Subject: Less Lethal Resplenish 

 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

See attached document for justification for replenishment of less lethal 

Items are subject to change due to needs of the force. 

Prices points will be determined once contact has been made to the vendors 
provided on the document attached. 

 



Less Lethal Replenish_1.pdf 



 

    

   

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 

    

 

  

 

 

 

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


 

    

   

   

     

    

    

   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CTS 9590 No Irritant Sting-Ball Grenade – at least  

CTS 9593 Stinger-Ball CS Grenade – at least  

CTS 9594 Stinger-Ball OC Grenade – at least  

CTS 9210 Smoke Jet-Lite Rubber Ball Grenade – at least  

CTS 5211 Outdoor Triple-Phaser Grenade White Smoke – at least 

 

 

 

CTS 5430 Indoor/Outdoor Flameless Expulsion CS – at least 

CTS 5231 Outdoor Triple-Phaser Grenade CS – at least 

  TSSI 

Business Development Representative 

Direct: 540-437-2951 

Mobile:  



[EXTERNAL] FW_ FW_ For Your Review.pdf 



Demonstration Report for June 1 2020.pdf 



RE_ [EXTERNAL] permitted protests.pdf 



[EXTERNAL] protest arrests.pdf 



Kim, Brian j. (OAG) 
 

From: Saba, Peter (OAG) 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Assistance with Protests 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:47:32 AM 

Sgt.  

Please let us know if your agency needs any assistance with the protests/riots. We are available 
24/7. Feel free to give me a call at   if you want to discuss. 
Peter Saba 
Chief, Criminal Section 
Office of the Attorney General 
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 1060 North 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 442-9827 (direct) 
(202) 727-3500 (main) 
(202) 741-0564 (fax) 



[EXTERNAL] DC Army National Guard Flight Ops.pdf 



[EXTERNAL] Today’s Demos.pdf 



 
From: 
To:

 
   (MPD);   ; "  @nps.gov" 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Today"s Demos 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:35:08 AM 

 

 
United States Capitol Police 
Intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division 

@uscp.gov 
WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE 
LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. IT IS TO BE CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, 
DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING TO 
THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT 
TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-
KNOW” WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD. 

(desk)
 (cell)  

 

 

https://uscp.gov


[EXTERNAL] RE_ Today’s Demos.pdf 



From:
To:

(MPD)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Today“s Demos
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:38:02 AM

Thanks

  Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell:

Email:

"We are here to help"

From:

dc.gov

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:35 AM
To:
Subject: Today's Demos

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
intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division

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
TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID "NEED-TO- 
KNOW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.



For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronavirus.dc.gov. 

https://coronavirus.dc.gov


RE_ [EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Intel(1).pdf 



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

mpd:

RE: [EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Intel
Monday, June 1, 2020 9:16:26 AM

 (MPD);

Disregard. I found it. Thanks

 Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell 
Email:
We are here to help’

 

From:  (MPD)
Sent: Monday. June 1. 2020 11:12 AM
To: (MPD)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Intel
Hey all,
I think someone sent me the link to the protest at McPherson Square that was there yesterday and 
every day thereafter but I can’t find it. Can someone resend that to me?
Thank you!

Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department 
Cell:
Email: dc.gov
“We are here to help”
From:  
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:23 PM
To

@uscp.gov>

dc.gov>  
@nps.gov  (MPD)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Intel
@nps.gov>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, 
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).
But not surprising.
I’m still trying to get info on 
slowly.

   (DC Antifa). My computer is limping along very

 
WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS 
INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. IT IS TO BE 
CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF 
CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT 
TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A 
VALID “NEED-TO-KNOW” WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF LAD.
From:
Sent: Sunday. May 31, 2020 4:22 PM

@nps.gov>

To:
dc.gov>:

@uscp.gov>: (MPD)
@nps.gov>

Subject: Re: I EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Intel
Thanks Interesting.

dc.gov
uscp.gov
c.gov
nps.gov
nps.gov
mailto:phishing@dc.gov
L7ziips.gov
dc.gov
IlPS.gOV


Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police
Office:

@nps.gov

Cell:
STE:

@doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)
WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW 
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY” (FOUO). LES 
INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT 
OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, 
UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From:
Sent: Sunday, May 31. 2020 4:19 PM

@uscp.gov>

To: (MPD)
@nps.gov>:

dc.gov>:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Intel
Just received this from my friend at Baltimore PD Intel (he's on NJTTF).

@nps.gov>

totally unconfirmed and not vetted.

 
United States Capitol Police
Intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division

desk)
(cell)

@USCD.gov
WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS 
INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. IT IS TO BE 
CONTROLLED. HANDLED. STORED. TRANSMITTED. DISTRIBUTED. AND DISPOSED OF 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF 
CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT 
TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A 
VALID "NEED-TO-KNOW” WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.

nps.gov
doi.id.ic.gov
uscp.gov
nps.gov
dc.gov
nps.gov
coronaviiiis.dc.gov


RIOT LOGISTICS PLANNING.pdf 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Zawislak. Edward L 

Marshall. Jerry: Butkus. Peter J: Wackford. Timothy R: Shin. Charly: Hull. Leslie N: Via. Rebecca A 

RIOT LOGISTICS PLANNING 

You can dial in even if video isn't available 



[EXTERNAL] Events for June 1, 2020.pdf 



From: MPD)
 To:

Cc:  
  (WFO)

  (MPD
@nynjhidta.org)

W)

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments:

 
  (WFO)   (WFO) 

IWuscp.gov)
@usss.dhs.gov 

[EXTERNAL] Events for June 1, 2020 
Monday, June 1, 2020 9:20:12 AM
DC Events - June 1 202Q.docx

Good Morning All.
Please see attached list of known events for June 1. 2020. If anyone is aware of any others not 
included on this list, please send to me so I can add it to this report.
Thank you.

  Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell:  
Email:   dc.gov

“We are here to help”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronavirus.de. gov.



DC Events - June 1_2020.pdf 



RE_ [EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Intel(2).pdf 



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

  (MPD)
 

RE: [EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Intel
Monday, June 1, 2020 9:32:31 AM

(MPD)

Thanks Mark

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
cell:  
Email:  dc.gov

“We are here to help”
From:
Sent: Mondav. June 1. 2020 11:15 AM
To: I   (MPD);  
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Intel

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

All I have is the photo

 
Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police
Office:
Cell:
STE:

@dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)
@nps.gov

@doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)
WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES 
INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT. 
UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From: (MPD) dc.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 1. 2020 11:12 AM
To:   @uscp.gov>

  @nps.gov   (MPD)   @dc.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Eitel
Hey all,
I think someone sent me the link to the protest at McPherson Square that was there yesterday and 
every day thereafter but I can’t find it. Can someone resend that to me?
Thank you!
 

 ________ L Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau 
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell:  



Email:   dc.gov
“We are here to help”
From:   @uscp.gov>
Sent: Sunday. May 31, 2020 4:23 PM
To:

 dc. gov >:
@nps.goy>;

 
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
But not surprising. _____________
I’m still trying to get info (DC Antifa). My computer is limping along very

WARNING THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS
INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. IT IS TO BE
CONTROLLED. HANDLED. STORED. TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED. AND DISPOSED OF 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE; 2011.002 RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF 
CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT 
TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A 
VALID "NEED-TO-KNOW” WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF TAD.
From:   |@nps.gov>
Sent: Sunday. May 31, 2020 4:22 PM
To:  

  dc.gov>:  
@uscp.gov>:  

|@nps.gov>
(MPD)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Intel
Thanks Deb. Interesting.

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
Sent: Sunday. May 31, 2020 4:19 PM

@uscp.gov>

To: (MPD) 
 ps.gov>n 

dc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Unconfirmed Intel
Just received this from my friend at Baltimore PD Intel (he’s on NJTTF). 
“totally unconfirmed and not vetted. I 

@hps.gov>



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
VALID “NEED-TO-KNOW” WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.
For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronavirus.de.gov.



Re_ RIOT LOGISTICS PLANNING.pdf 



FW_ [EXTERNAL] (U) Citywide Curfew Reissued For....pdf 



Re_ Status Update-Less Lethal supply request .pdf 



  

From: Zawislak, Edward L 
To: Marshall, Jerry 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Status Update-Less Lethal supply request 

 

Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:02:00 AM 

From: Marshall, Jerry 
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:41:07 AM 
To: Zawislak, Edward L 
Cc:  
Subject: Status Update-Less Lethal supply request 
Mr. Zawislak, 

I spoke with SWAT Sergeant   SWAT Officer   is developing the 
list of critical supplies needed. Once completed, Officer   will email us for action. 

Captain Jerry Marshall 
United States Park Police 
Acting Commander 
Office of Workforce Development 

Office  

Interested in becoming a U.S. Park Police Officer, click on the below link: 
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/uspp/become-a-uspp-officer.htm 

Sign up for the next hiring process: 
http://eepurl.com/gHlfoP 

CONFIDENTIALITY/SENSITIVITY NOTICE: 
This message is intended exclusively for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain 
information that is law enforcement sensitive, proprietary, privileged, or confidential and may be legally protected 
or otherwise exempt from disclosure. This message may be forwarded by the addressee, as appropriate, to further 
disseminate law enforcement sensitive information as needed. If you receive this message in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by email and delete all copies of this message. 

http://eepurl.com/gHlfoP
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/uspp/become-a-uspp-officer.htm




Re_ SITREP 13_ 06012020-0040 hrs Lafayette Park(1).pdf 



From:
To:

Fondren, Kim L
Koehler, Erich Q

Subject: Re: SURER 13: 06012020-0040 hrs Lafayette Park
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:13:45 AM

I will. Thanks for your help. Stay safe.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Koehler, Erich 0
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:09:45 PM
To: Fondren, Kim L
Subject: Re: SITREP 13: 06012020-0040 hrs LafayettePark
 

E. Koehler, Lieutenant
US Park Police, Special Forces Branch, 
Aviation Commander
 

On Jun 1, 2020, at 12:05 PM, Fondren, Kim L wrote:

Yes, I will be over there around 3pm, or (I guess 1500). Thanks Erich.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Koehler, Erich O
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 9:48:48 AM
To: Fondren, Kim L
Subject: Re: SITREP 13: 06012020-0040 hrs Lafayette Park
Hi Kun,

I’ll be in at 1200, and should be

Erich

   

E. Koehler, Lieutenant
US Park Police, Special Forces Branch, 
Aviation Commander
 

On Jun 1, 2020, at 2:16 AM, Fondren, Kim L wrote:



 

Are you going to be on-site tomorrow?

Kimberly L. Fondren
Law Enforcement Team Leader 
Division of Parks and Wildlife 
Office of the Solicitor 
Department of Interior 
kim.fondren@sol.doi.gov 
office number 202-208-5372 
cell number 202-875-0450

From: Koehler, Erich 0
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:46 AM
To:   (HSEMA);   ; NPS USPP
Notifications; jeffery.carroll@dc.gov  

 @uscp.gov; Flynn, Jennifer;
@usss.dhs.gov;

  ; Maclean,
Robert D;  

Subject: SITREP 13: 06012020-0040 hrs Lafayette Park
 

Lieutenant Erich Koehler
Aviation Commander
United States Park Police, Special Forces Branch 
1100 Ohio Drive, SW
Washington, DC 20242

(cell) 



[EXTERNAL] DSA Requesting Supplies.pdf 



From:  
To:   (MPD):   @nps.qov
Subject: [EXTERNAL! DSA Reauestina Supplies
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:15:48 AM

Metro DC DSA re-tweeted from BLM DC a list of needed "medical" supplies that includes pepper 
spray and helmets.

 



302 Retweets     344 Likes

 
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
THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSI Fl ED INFORMATION AND IS NOT 
TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID "NEED-TO- 
KNOW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.



[EXTERNAL] Fwd_ Less Lethal Resplenish(1).pdf 



  

 

From: 
To: 

 

ryan pangretic@nps.gov 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Less Lethal Resplenish 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:18:11 AM 
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

 

mailto:pangretic@nps.gov


Less Lethal Replenish_2.pdf 



 

    

   

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 

    

 

  

 

 

 

(b) (5)

PepperBall LIVE Rounds – at least (b) (4) ) 

PepperBall LIVE-X Rounds – at least (b) (4) ) 

(b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)

Amount suggested: 

PepperBall CS/PAVA Rounds – at least ) (b) (4)

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



Re_ .pdf  



 

From: Kaiser, Patrick 
To: Braddock, Willette L 
Cc: Bridgeforth, Wayne 

Ecomp 
Monday, June 1, 2020 10:45:24 AM 

 Subject: Re: 
Date: 
Attachments: DOI  SMIS.pdf 

Thank you very much. Attached is the SMIS. Officer  

Lt. Patrick Kaiser 
Commander, Horse Mounted Patrol 
United States Park Police 

(C)  

Patrick_Kaiser@nps.gov 

From: Braddock, Willette L 
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:52 AM 
To: Kaiser, Patrick 
Cc: Bridgeforth, Wayne 
Subject: Re:  
Good morning, 
If you have a copy of his information from SMIS, I can enter the report via ECOMP on his 
behalf. Please advise. Thank you. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Kaiser, Patrick 
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:47:52 AM 
To: Braddock, Willette L 
Cc: Bridgeforth, Wayne 
Subject:  
Hi Willette, 

was thrown from his horse last night while working the demonstration at Lafayette  

Park. He was hospitalized overnight with possible internal injuries. He has not been released yet. 

Does his ecomp need to be completed by a proxy or can it wait until he gets released? 

Sent from my iPhone 

mailto:Patrick_Kaiser@nps.gov


DOI_ SMIS.pdf 



6/1/2020 DOI: SMIS

SMIS

SMIS Menu =

Accident Report
Accident Report Actions

Details of the Accident

Context: Standard Accident Report
Date/Tlme: 05/31/2020 10:00 PM

Zip: 20006
Outcome: 01 - Personal Injury Only

Status: Pending Intial Safety Review
Reporter: PATRICK B KAISER

Initial Review:
Report Date: 06/01/2020

Final Review:

Org Where Occurred: IN10PP3965
Org Name: SUPPORT SERVICES BRANCH

Activity Desc:  is a horse mounted police officer. He 
was assigned to the Horse Mounted Patrol Squad working crowd 
control for the First Amendment demonstrations in and around of
Lafayette Square.

What Happened:   was mounted on his assigned 
police horse and in formation with the remainder of the horse
mounted squad. A demonstrator from the crowd threw a firework in
the direction of the horse mounted squad which spooked the horses.

   horse threw him to the ground and stepped on him.

Place: Lafayette Square, Washington, DC

Activity:
Not Set

Unsafe Act:
19 - No Unsafe Act

Unsafe Condition:
06 - Hazards of Outside Work 
Environment

Mgmt. Causal Factor:
Not Set

Preventative Measures: None.

Injuries/lllnesses Related to this Accident

 

Privacy Case: No

Recordable Injury/lllness: Yes OSHA 300 Case Number:

Employee Stat: 01 - Permanent Occ Code: 0083

Assigned Org: IN10PP3965
Assigned Org Name: SUPPORT SERVICES BRANCH

Did injury result in Fatality? No

Date Work Stopped: 01-Jun-20 Date Work Resumed: 07-Jun-20

Time Began Work (on date Injured): 06:00 AM Impairment Category: IN

https://wwwsmis.doi.gov7index.cfm?module=supervisorAccidentsaccidentReport&guidjncident=517907FA-AB72-4BE3-BB76-D27E4883C560 1/2



6/1/2020 DOI: SMIS

What was lnjured:Abdomen, pelvic area, ribs, shoulder, possible internal injuries due to being thrown from a 
horse while working as a Horse Mounted Police Officer during a first amendment demonstration.

Source of lnjury:Officer was working as a horse mounted police officer on his assigned police horse at a first 
amendment demonstration. He was in formation with other officers on police horses when a protestor through 
a firework in the direction of the police horses. The horses spooked and the officer was thrown. His horse then 
stepped on him.

Body Part: - Nature: -

Type Inj: - Seatbelts worn: N/A

Cause: - Source: -

Physician: Treatment Facility 

Emergency Room Treatment:Yes Overnight Hospital Stay:Yes

https://www.smis. doi.gov/index.cfm9module=supervisorAccidents.accidentReport&guid_incident=517907FA-AB72-4BE3-BB76-D27E4883C560 2/2



Re_ Status Update-Less Lethal supply request (1).pdf 



  

From: 
To: 

 

Zawislak, Edward L 
Cc: Marshall, Jerry;   Pangretic, Ryan M; 
Subject: Re: Status Update-Less Lethal supply request 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:15:41 AM 
Attachments: cid2FCC0A05-44C1-4253-8F2F-2E05D22ECD37.pdf 

ATT00001.htm 

Please see attached quote for handheld munitions. 

Rep is still working on quote for the 40mm Skat Shells. 



cid2FCC0A05-44C1-4253-8F2F-2E05D22ECD37.pdf 



 

 

 

Tactical & Survival Specialties, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1890 
Harrisonburg, VA 22801 
USA 

sales@tssi-ops.com 
tssi-ops.com Telephone 

Fax 
(540) 434-8974 
(540) 434-7796 

GSA Contract: GS-07F-016DA / GS-03F-0150V Cage Code 0UWS0 
Tax registration number 54-1542266 

Sell To: Quotation 
Park Police Washington DC 
1100 Ohio Dr SW 
Washington, DC 20242 
USA 

Page 
Number 
Date 
Requisition 

1 of 1 
SQ0014182-2 
6/1/2020 

Ship to: 
Park Police Washington DC 
1100 Ohio Dr SW 

Sales Rep 
Quote Taker 
Quotation deadline 

Becker, Brian 
Becker, Brian 
7/1/2020 

Washington, DC 20242 
USA 

Payment 
Customer Acct 

Net 30 Days 

Delivery terms FOB_OR 

Item 
number Ref. PN Description GSA Item Quantity Unit Sales price Amount 
000791 9590 No Irritant Sting-Ball Grenade / Yes 

Must Order in Qty of 12 - P 
000792 9593 CS Sting-Ball Grenade - Approx. 105 Yes 

Rubber Balls / 12 Per Ca 
000793 9594 OC Sting-Ball Grenade - Approx. Yes 

105 Rubber Balls / 12 Per Ca 
012350 9210 No 

Smoke Jet-Lite Rubber Ball Grenade 
014494 5430 Grenade, CS Flameless Expulsion Yes 

Canister 
000783 5231 CS Triple-Phaser Canister Grenade Yes 

012350 5211 No 
Outdoor Triple-Phaser Grenade 
White Smoke 

014501 6210 Grenade, White Smoke 2.3" Canister Yes 

011648 Shipping Charges No 

 

Sales subtotal 
amount 

29,613.00 
Charges 

0.00 
Net amount 

29,613.00 
Sales tax 

0.00 
Total 

29,613.00 

Prices subject to change without notice 
Quote Valid for 30 Days 



Re_ Status Update-Less Lethal supply request (2).pdf 



 

  

 
 

From: Marshall, Jerry 
To:  Zawislak, Edward L 
Cc: Pangretic, Ryan M; 
Subject: Re: Status Update-Less Lethal supply request 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:18:03 AM 

 

   

Thank you. As the entire package needs to go to contracting, any timeframe when the other 
requests could be identified? 

Captain Jerry Marshall 
United States Park Police 
Acting Commander 
Office of Workforce Development 

Office 202 610 3529 

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

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:15 PM 
To: Zawislak, Edward L 
Cc: Marshall, Jerry ;   ; Pangretic, Ryan M ;  
 

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



[EXTERNAL] Sunrise Movement BLM Discussion.pdf 



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

 
 , (b)(7XC)l (MPD);IB 6 @nps.qov"
[EXTERNAL] Sunrise Movement BLM Discussion
Monday, June 1, 2020 11:19:24 AM

Just found this. I'm sure some of these people have already been participating in the protests.

 
United States Capitol Police
Intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division

  (desk)
  (cell)
  @uscp.gov
WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. IT IS TO BE 
CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING TO 
THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER 
PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID "NEED-TO-KNOW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.



Riot Shield Football Tackle.pdf 



 
From: 
To: 

 

  Brecht, Scott H; 
Subject: Riot Shield Football Tackle 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:21:05 AM 

 

 
Regards, 

Ofc. 

Icon Protection Unit 
1200 Ohio Drive SW, 
Washington, DC 20024 

United States Park Police 

 

 



Re_ [EXTERNAL] RE_ Fwd_ Protests.pdf 



ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote.pdf 



  

From: 
To: 

 

Zawislak, Edward L; Marshall, Jerry 
Cc:   Pangretic, Ryan M; 
Subject: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:27:37 AM 
Attachments: SQ14182.pdf 

ATT00001.htm 

Please see new quote 



SQ14182.pdf 



 

 

 

 

Tactical & Survival Specialties, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1890 
Harrisonburg, VA 22801 
USA 

sales@tssi-ops.com Telephone (540) 434-8974tssi-ops.com Fax (540) 434-7796 
GSA Contract: GS-07F-016DA / GS-03F-0150V Cage Code 0UWS0 

Tax registration number 54-1542266 

Sell To: Quotation 
Park Police Washington DC Page 1 of 2 
1100 Ohio Dr SW Number SQ0014182-3 
Washington, DC 20242 Date 6/1/2020
USA Requisition 

Sales Rep Becker, BrianShip to: 
Quote Taker Becker, BrianPark Police Washington DC 
Quotation deadline 7/1/20201100 Ohio Dr SW 
Payment Net 30 DaysWashington, DC 20242 
Customer AcctUSA 
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

023733 1063 Smoke, Grenade White No 

012350 6172 No 
SKAT SHELL® CS Multiple Projectile 

011648 Shipping Charges No 

Sales subtotal 
amount Charges Net amount Sales tax Total 

31,627.00 0.00 31,627.00 0.00 31,627.00 

Prices subject to change without notice 

https://tssi-ops.com
mailto:sales@tssi-ops.com


 

Tactical & Survival Specialties, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1890 
Harrisonburg, VA 22801 
USA 

sales@tssi-ops.com 
tssi-ops.com 

GSA Contract: GS-07F-016DA / GS-03F-0150V 

Sell To: 
Park Police Washington DC 
1100 Ohio Dr SW 
Washington, DC 20242 
USA 

Ship to: 
Park Police Washington DC 
1100 Ohio Dr SW 
Washington, DC 20242 
USA 

Telephone 
Fax 
Cage Code 
Tax registration number 

Quotation 
Page 
Number 
Date 
Requisition 
Sales Rep 
Quote Taker 
Quotation deadline 
Payment 
Customer Acct 
Delivery terms 

Quote Valid for 30 Days 

(540) 434-8974 
(540) 434-7796 
0UWS0 
54-1542266 

2 of 2 
SQ0014182-3 
6/1/2020 

Becker, Brian 
Becker, Brian 
7/1/2020 
Net 30 Days 

FOB_OR 

https://tssi-ops.com
mailto:sales@tssi-ops.com


[EXTERNAL] RE_ DSA Requesting Supplies.pdf 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date:

  (MPD)
 
[EXTERNAL] RE: DSA Requesting Supplies 
Monday, June 1, 2020 11:27:52 AM

Thank you
 

Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell:  
Emai

 

U  

We are here to help'

From:  
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:15 PM

 
Subject: DSA Requesting Supplies
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

 



 

https://twitterxom/DMVBIackLives/status/1267443844393701376

United States Capitol Police
Intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division
  (desk)

 (cell)
debra.mcclelland@uscp.gov
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
please visit coronavirus .de. gov.



[EXTERNAL] Re_ Large group in Whitehouse area.pdf 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date:

 
 ________ I
[EXTERNAL] Re: Large group in Whitehouse area 
Monday, June 1, 2020 11:30:44 AM

Got it! Thanks!

 Special Agent 
jttf TFO
Office
Cell 

 

@fbi.gov

Intelligence Section
United States Capitol Police
Cell  

Office  
  (@uscp.gov

On Jun 1, 2020, at 1:27 PM, wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Klebaner, Simeon N"
Date: June 1, 2020 at 1:27:12 PM EDT
To: NPS USPP Notifications
Subject: Large group in Whitehouse area

 

Get Outlook for iOS



Re_ ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote.pdf 



 

  

   

From: Marshall, Jerry 
To:  Zawislak, Edward L 
Cc: Pangretic, Ryan M; 
Subject: Re: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:33:43 AM 

 

   

Thanks for the revised request. To be clear, is this the equipment requested before this is sent 
to contracting for action? 

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

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:27 PM 
To: Zawislak, Edward L ; Marshall, Jerry 
Cc:   ; Pangretic, Ryan M ;  
Subject: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
Please see new quote 

http://eepurl.com/gHlfoP
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/uspp/become-a-uspp-officer.htm


Re_ [EXTERNAL] Re_ Large group in Whitehouse area.pdf 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date:

b) (6), (b) (7)(CJ 
) (6). (b)(7)(C|

Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Large group in Whitehouse area 
Monday, June 1, 2020 11:36:36 AM

For situational awareness, late last night someone threw a water bottle at a Supreme Court 
Officer’s cars on her way home and broke her window out. Officer was not harmed.

Special Agent
JTTF TFO
Office  

Cell  

  fbi.gov

Intelligence Section
United States Capitol Police
Cell
Office

 
 

   

On Jun 1.2020, at 1:31 PM   wrote:

Sending this to WFO in 2 min

Respectfully,

Detective Sergeant
 
United States Department of 
the Interior
United States Park Police
Intelligence/Counterterrorism
Branch
FBI JTTF (WFO) Task Force
Officer

USPPCel 
FBI Cell: 
FBI Desk 

 

 
@nps.gov

@fbi.gov

E http://www.nps.gov/uspp

This e-mail (including any and all attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected by applicable law. If 
you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e-mail or its contents 
is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all



copies.

From:  
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:28 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Large group in Whitehouse area 
Got it! Thanks!

Special Agent
JTTF TFO
Office  

Cell  
 
SIllLgOY

Intelligence Section
United States Capitol Police
Cell 
Offica

 
 

  @.USCp.gQY.

On Jun 1,2020, at 1:27 PM,   wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Klebaner, Simeon N"
Date: June 1, 2020 at 1:27:12 PM EDT
To: NPS USPP Notifications
Subject: Large group in Whitehouse area

 


Get Outlook for iOS



Re_ Jersey Barrier Measurements.pdf 



Thoughts? 

-Dave 

Lieutenant David Lamond 
Commander, Special Events Unit 
United States Park Police 

Office: 202-610-8771 
Cell : (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



Fw_ ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote.pdf 



 

From: Marshall, Jerry 
Zawislak, Edward L; 

Fw: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:57:12 AM 
Attachments: SQ14182.pdf 

ATT00001.htm 

Hello, 

I was asked to obtain supply needs from SWAT. I have confirmed with Sgt   , this is 
there requested needs. Please advise if you need anything else. 

Jerry 

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


SQ14182_1.pdf 



PROTEST_RIOT WBS.pdf 



From: Zawislak, Edward L 
To: Rowe, Sonya; Spernoga, John M 
Cc: Tyler, Carolyn D; O"Dell, Anne; Gondron, Sharon; Monahan, Gregory; Booker, Steven; Wilson, Michael mw; 

Smith, Pamela A; Schirmer, Noreen 
Subject: PROTEST/RIOT WBS 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:21:38 PM 

Sonya - The USPP WBS for costs associated with USPP reponse to the on-going protests and 
riots is: 

(b) (4)

All labor and non-labor costs directly related to the protest and riot response beyond regularly 
scheduled details are to be charged to this WBS. 
V/R Chip 

Edward "Chip" Zawislak 
Commander, USPP Business Operations/Administrative Officer 
1110 Ohio Dr. SW, Washington DC, Washington DC 20242 
202-619-7085 
202-568-0492 
edward_zawislak@nps.gov 

Integrity is taking the correct action when no one is watching - Hope is not a plan! 

mailto:edward_zawislak@nps.gov


[EXTERNAL] RE_ Fwd_ Protests.pdf 



To: Rowe, Sonya ; Spernoga, John M 
Cc: Tyler, Carolyn D ; O'Dell, Anne ; Gondron, Sharon ; Monahan, Gregory ; Booker, Steven ; Wilson, 
Michael mw ; Smith, Pamela A ; Schirmer, Noreen 
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


[EXTERNAL] 06_01_20 1000 hrs Washington DC Geor....pdf 



From:  
To:   (MPD)  @nps.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington De George Floyd Related Demos - Update #8
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:58:13 PM
Attachments: Image009.wmz

Image010.png

WFO:

 

USPP:

 

OSS:

1450hrs   

 

 

 



image009_1.pdf 



[EXTERNAL] Re_ 06_01_20 1000 hrs Washington DC ....pdf 



 

From: Marshall, Jerry 
To: Zawislak, Edward L; Via, Rebecca A; 
Subject: Re: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:12:46 PM 

 

Rebecca, I have no issue doing some research, but are you able find contracting vendors that 
distribute these items in your systems? This would be a quicker way to do this I suspect. 

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
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:51 PM 
To: Via, Rebecca A ;  
Cc: Marshall, Jerry 
Subject: Re: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
I just spoke with TSSi. They have NONE of these items in stock. They are trying to get them 
from their suppliers. It did not sound likely we would get these items any time soon, meaning 
this week. 

http://eepurl.com/gHlfoP
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/uspp/become-a-uspp-officer.htm


Get Outlook for iOS

From: Zawislak, Edward L
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:33:25 PM
To: Marshall. Jerrv : Via. Rebecca A
Cc:  
Subject: Re: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote
Is there anything on this list that has to come from TSSi?
If we find other vendors that provide quicker or cheaper, is there any operational impact?
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
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:57 PM
To: Zawislak, Edward L; Via, Rebecca A
Cc:|  
Subject: Fw: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote
Hello,

I was asked to obtain supply needs from SWAT. I have confirmed with Sgt.
 

this is
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
https://www.nps.gov/subiects/usDo/become-a-uspp-officer.htm

Sign up for the next hiring process:



[EXTERNAL] Arrestees Disappearing.pdf 



From:
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7XC) (MPD)

Subject:
(b)(6),(b)(7XC) @nps.gov"

Date:
[EXTERNAL] Arrestees Disappearing
Monday, June 1, 2020 1:24:43 PM

You guys made arrestees from last night disappear! Numerous tweets about that. Goes along with 
the #DCBIackout where all the social media was totally blocked early this morning.

 
 
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



EMERGENCY- Less Lethal Purchases - Verbal Autho....pdf 



From: Panqretic, Ryan M
To: Panqretic, Ryan M
Cc: Fennelly, Russell; Adamchik, Mark  
Subject: EMERGENCY- Less Lethal Purchases - Verbal Authorizations
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:29:53 PM

5/31/20- (Sundav)- $6500
  PepperBall  

6/1/2020- (Monday)
 

 

 
Riot expansion kits w/ large air tanks , ext lines, system carriers 
air tank reservoirs

Sent from my iPhone



Automatic reply_ EMERGENCY- Less Lethal Purchas....pdf 



 

  

 

From: Pangretic, Ryan M 
To: Pangretic, Ryan M 
Subject: Automatic reply: EMERGENCY- Less Lethal Purchases - Verbal Authorizations 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:29:56 PM 

I will be out of the office from   . Please note the following: 
SWAT Unit: 
During my absence, the "ACTING" SWAT Commander will be, SWAT Sgt.   . In his absence, SWAT Sgt   , 
will assume SWAT Supervisor responsibilities. To ensure flow of operations are seamless while out of the office, please email both SWAT 
Sgt   e and SWAT Sgt.   . I will be in remote areas and have limited access to my force cell and email. 

SWAT Sgt. @nps.gov (primary) 
SWAT Sgt. @nps.gov 

   

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)  

Canine Unit: 
During my absence, the "ACTING" Canine Commander will be, Canine Sgt   . In his absence, Canine Sgt. 
will assume Canine Supervisor responsibities. 

 

Canine Sgt. @nps.gov, (primary) 
Canine Sgt. @nps.gov, 

   

   



Re_ ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote(4).pdf 



 

From: Marshall, Jerry 
To: Via, Rebecca A; Zawislak, Edward L 
Subject: Re: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:55:15 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sorry, in stock!!! 

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
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 3:47 PM 
To: Via, Rebecca A ; Zawislak, Edward L ;  
Subject: Re: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
Just doing online research, is this company in the system? It appears to sell the products 
requested, but not sure if in shock. 

https://www.directgovsource.com/product/skat-shell-40-mm-multiple-projectile-round-cs/ 

https://www.directgovsource.com/product/skat-shell-40-mm-multiple-projectile-round-cs
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
To: Zawislak, Edward L ; Via, Rebecca A 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Fw: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
Hello, 

I was asked to obtain supply needs from SWAT. I have confirmed with Sgt.   , this is 
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

 
 (6), (b) (7)(C)RE: [EXTERNAL] Arrestees Disappearing 
Monday, June 1, 2020 2:04:30 PM

LOL
 
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

Sent: Monday, June 1. 2020 4:00 PM
To:     (MPD)  
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL] Arrestees Disappearing
We  
said that.

Ooops. Probably wasn't supposed to have

Sgt.  
Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police
Office:  

Cell:  

STE:  
 

 
@nps.gov

 
@ dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)

~oi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)
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
Sent: Monday, June 1. 2020 3:23 PM

@uscp.gov>

To:  
(b)  

(MPD)
@nps.gov 

  dc.gov   

  @nps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Arrestees Disappearing
You guys made arrestees from last night disappear! Numerous tweets about that. Goes along with 
the #DCBlackout where all the social media was totally blocked early this morning.



 
 

United States Capitol Police
Intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division
 
 

(desk) 
(cell)

      d@nscp.gov
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
VALID “NEED-TO-KNOW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.



[EXTERNAL] 06_01_20 1000 hrs Washington DC Geor...(1).pdf 



From
To:

 
  (MDP)   nps.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 IWO hrs Washington K George Fcyd Related Demos - Update «9
Date: Mcoday, June 1, 2020 2:05:14 PM
Attacnments: image006.wmz

image008.png

USSS:

1545 hrs: Advised 200-300 protesters have departed the White House and advised the group is heading East on Penn Ave They indicated the group was peaceful and undetermined 
affiliations No intel as to where they are going

OSS.

1530 hrs:|  a group of approximately 200 protesters sat down in Lafayette Park and/or on H St in front of the Park in front of the USPP Police Line One post
stated ponce encircled the group with police tape

 
1540 hrs: Photo of protesters new Lafayette Park:!

• Trans Day of Mourning demo planned for 1700 hrs at DuPont Circle to remember Tony McDade who was killed by Tallahassee, FL PD on 05/27/20 Unknown number of 
participants No specific information posted if this is a march, if they will join other groups, etc No mention of the US Capitol

• Metro DC Democratic Socialists of America announced an emergency online school for tonight at 1830 hrs The topic is Police Abolition As of 1530 hrs, 100 people have signed up 
for the class



image006_1_1.pdf 



From  
To:     (MDP)  @nps.govSubject: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update # 10
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:07:05 PM
Attachments: image007.wmzimage014.png

IOS:
1556 hrs: Group is approaching 7th & Penn Ave Group is about 300 in size Also appears to have bikes and foot patrols out front of the group as spotters

OSS:
Approx 1555 hrs: Photo of protesters on Pennsylvania Ave heading towards Capitol

 

Approx 1555 hrs: Photo of Protesters near WH

 
 

Approx 1550 hrs: Photo in front of WH showing protesters sitting in the street



image007.pdf 



[EXTERNAL] 06_01_20 1000 hrs Washington DC Geor...(3).pdf 



From  

To:    @nps.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC Geoge Floyd Related Demos - Update #12
Date:
Attachments: image007.png

 
mage009.wmz

Monday, June 1, 2020 2:28:16 PM

Summary:

OSS_

1619 hrs: Protesters on the East Front of the Capitol

Approx 1615 hrs: Protesters on Capitol Grounds

 
Approx 1613 hrs: New York Avenue Presbyterian Church posted they were open to provide a safe space to protesters needing medical attention or a place to rest

Aoprox 1610  reporting crowd is smaller than the last few nights

 

Approx 1605 hrs: Photo of protesters turning onto Louisiana Ave

Another Demo in DMV this evening:

1700 hours: Stop Police Brutality Peace Rally at 4th District Police Station, 5135 Indian Head Hwy Oxon Hill, MD



image007_1.pdf 





image009_1_1.pdf 



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

 
   @nps.gov

[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington K George Floyd Related Demos - Update #14
Monday, June 1, 2020 2:34:09 PH 
Imaoe004.pnq
image009.wmz
image006.png

IOS:

Approx 1622 hrs: Protesters along NW Drive

 

OSS:

Approx 1622 hrs: Protesters on the East Front

 



image004_1.pdf 





From:
To:   
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 his Washington DC Geoge Floyd Related Demos - update #9
Date: Monday, June 1,2020 2:54:59 PM
Attachments: image003.png 

image004.png

Thanks. I really needed that today!

WARNING DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE IT IS TO BE 
CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011 002 RELATING TO THE 
HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL 
WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID ‘NEED-TO-KNOW” WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF LAD
 
Sent: MondayTun^^()20 4:49 PM

Subject: Re: [EX I ERN AL] 06'01’20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update *9
 
Get outlook for iOS
From  Sent: Monday, June 1 2020 4:04:29 PM

@uscp gov

To:  (MPD)   de gov-   @nps gov-
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06'01 .'20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #9
USSS:

  @nps gov

 
QSS-

 

 
1540 hrs 



To:
 
  (MDP)  @nps.gov

Subject: (EXTERNAL) 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #15
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:57:47 PM
Attachments: image005.wmz

image007.png

Approx 1632 hrs: East Front of Capitol

OSS.

 
Approx 1627 hrs: Organizers posted "MOST NEEDED NOW: chemical/shatter resistant goggles, heat proof gloves, and helmets “ They stated they have plenty of other supplies

Approx 1627 hrs:  state several hundred protesters in front of WH Smaller crowd than last several nights

IOS.

Approx 1642 hrs: CDU trying to get protesters off the skylight wall on the East Front Plaza

Approx 1632 hrs: East Front of the Capitol

 





 (MPD); @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #16 
Monday, June 1, 2020 3:10:24 PM 

 
  

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image006.wmz 

image003.png 

IOS: 

1656 hrs: Dispersing in all directions 

1653 hrs: Several protesters seen with aluminum bats and broom sticks on the East front 



From  To:   (MPD)    @NPS.GOVSubject: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #17
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 3:19:23 PM
Attachments: image007.wmz

image006.png

IOS

1709 hrs: Majority of crowd is heading North towards Con Ave

1658 hrs: Some with bullhorns are trying to keep the crowd here Telling them to make the cops earn their pay check and they can t arrest all of us Others are yelling to head back to 
the White House

OSS.

Approx 1705 hrs: Social media posts indicate protesters are heading down Constitution Ave, most likely going to the WH

From a poster on social media: "The Capitol Police are stark defenders of the First Ammendment—they see protests everyday in the halls of Congress and professionally deal with those 
who may incite violence My prayers are with them and those peaceably assembling tonight Stay strong, DC “

 



image007_1_2.pdf 



 
 
 

From: . 
To:  (MPD); nps.gov" 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #18 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 3:35:27 PM 
Attachments: mage005.png

mage006.wmz 
mage003.png 

IOS: 

1709 hrs: Majority of crowd is heading North towards Con Ave 

1658 hrs: Some with bullhorns are trying to keep the crowd here  Telling them to make the cops earn their pay check and they can t arrest all of us  Others are yelling to head back to
the White House 

OSS: 

Photo approx  1700 hrs stating CBP and other agencies at briefing to assist MPD this evening  One poster reposted the photo telling undocumented to be careful 
because CBP would be on the streets 

 



image005_1_1.pdf 





image006_3.pdf 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(MPD); silva@nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #19 
Monday, June 1, 2020 4:13:00 PM 
image005.wmz 
image003.png 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

IICD: 

1729 hrs: MPD temporarily closed 16th and 15th and F Streets NW due to protest activity. Rolling
closures are occurring along Pennsylvania Ave as the group of protesters from the Capitol make their
way to the WH. At this time, there are no planned street closures this afternoon/evening. Closures
will be on an as needed basis due to protest activity. 

OSS: 

1800 hrs: A   reminded protesters to come to the White Church on 16th and H 
Streets to pick up supplies between 1730 and 1830 hrs. Person said they would have a pink armband 
on. 



. 
(MPD); @nps.gov" 

[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #20 
Monday, June 1, 2020 4:22:11 PM 

 
  

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image006.wmz 

image002.png 

IOS: 

1816 hrs: Per MPD: 17th and H MPD has OC deployment. 



From  

To:   (MPD);   @nps.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floy Related Demos - Update #21
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 433:09 PM
Attachments: image007.wmz

image005.png

QSS_

1826 hrs: Media reporting AG Barr now visiting with LEO in Lafayette Park

1823 hrs: NG and other LEOs reinforcing police line in Lafayette Park

 



 (MPD); @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #22 
Monday, June 1, 2020 4:49:17 PM 

 
  

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image004.wmz 

image003.png 

IOS: 

1836 hrs: Per USSS: CDU teams have cleared the intersection of Vermont and H Streets. They are
pushing protesters West on H Street toward 16th Street. CDU teams are also preparing to 16th and
H streets. 

OSS: 

1840 hrs:   indicate CS deployment in Lafayette Park. Police moving
to disperse protesters from the area. 



 (MPD); @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #23 
Monday, June 1, 2020 4:52:12 PM 

 
  

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image006.wmz 

image003.png 

IOS: 

1846 hrs: Per USSS: 16th and H Street has been taken by CDU teams. Flash-bangs have been
deployed and have caused activation of ShotSpotter. THERE WERE NO SHOTS FIRED. 

IICD: 

1848 hrs: MPD reports a group of demonstrators are headed westbound on Q Street from DuPont
Circle NW. 



image006_5.pdf 



 (MPD); @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #24 
Monday, June 1, 2020 5:11:24 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image005.wmz 

image003.png 

IOS: 

1903 hrs: MPD CDU units enforcing curfew at 16th and H 

1855 hrs: MPD starting to give warnings at 15 and H for upcoming curfew. 



 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

  

From: 
To: (MPD); 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #20 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 5:23:07 PM 
Attachments: image002.png 

 

Trying to open your pictures, and getting warnings about downloading due to some kind of skin file 

United States Park Police 
 Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch 
Office: 
Cell: 2 

@nps gov 
SIPR: C @dhs sgov gov  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This message  including any attachments  is intended exclusively for the individual or group to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary  privileged  confidential  law enforcement sensitive  and or 
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee  you are not authorized to read  print  retain  copy or disseminate  any part of this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error  please 
notify the sender immediately via e-mail and permanently delete the message and any attachments. 

From: 
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 6:21 PM 
To:  (MPD) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #20 

IOS: 

1816 hrs: Per MPD: 17th and H MPD has OC deployment 



 
 
 

From: 
To:  (MPD); @nps.gov" 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #25 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 5:28:36 PM 
Attachments: mage008.wmz

mage005.png 

IOS: 

1908 hrs: USSS: POTUS is walking out in the open with detail in the NW 

1915 hrs: MPD: CDU Squads being adjusted due to POTUS out on foot  Moving more assets to 16th and I St NW  MPD reporting groups moving south on 19th and 15th St NW, unknown
number and unknown destinations, will monitor and update as needed 

OSS: 

Many negative comments on social media about moving protesters out of Lafayette Park so POTUS could walk to St  John s Church 



From:  
To:  
Subject RE: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #20
Date: Monday, June 1,2020 5:29:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hmmm Wonder why that is happening?
 

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE IT IS TO BE 
CONTROLLED. HANDLED, STORED. TRANSMITTED. DISTRIBUTED. AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011 002 RELATING TO THE 
HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL 
WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID NEED-TO-KNOW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD
 
Sent: Monday. June 1. 2020 7:23 PM
To:     (MPD)  
Subject RE: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 HRS Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #20

 
Irving to open your pictures, and getting warnings about downloading due to some kind of skin file

 
United States Park Police

  Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch
Office:
Cell

 
 

  @nps.gov
SIPR:  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

a@dhs sgov gov

This message, including any attachments, is intended exclusively for the individual or group to which it is addressed This comnanucation may contain infonnation that is proprietary. privileged confidential, law 
enforcement sensitive. and or otherwise legally exenpt ficrn disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authonzed to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate, any part of this message or attachments. If 
you base received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately via e-mail and permanently delete the message and any attachments.

From:  
Sent: Monday. June 1, 2020 6:21 PM

@uscp.gov
To:   (MPD   dc.gov   @nps.gov
Subject: (EXTERNAL] 06/01.'20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #20

  @nps.gov

IOS;
1816 hrs: Per MPD: 17th and H MPD has OC deployment



From:   (MPD)
To:  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: AIV Tweet
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 5:37:23 PM

Good news! No ATVs at 16th and K! LOL

 
  Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell:  

Email:   dc.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 1,2020, at 7:36 PM,  wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the Sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that 
this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security 
Operations Center (SOC).

Nothing specific, but might plant a seed...

 
Sgt.  

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police
Office: 
Cell  
STE: 

 @nps.gov
  @dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)@doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS) 

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT 
SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION 
SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC 
SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 
U.S.C. 552 (b) (7). 

(b) (7)(C)

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronavirus.dc.gov. 

https://coronavirus.dc.gov
https://doi.id.ic.gov


[EXTERNAL] 06_01_20 1000 hrs Washington DC Geor...(16).pdf 



From:  
To:   (MDP);  @nps.gov
Subrect:
Date:

[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs  Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #26 & 27
Monday, June 1, 2020 5:4214 PM

Attachments: image004.wmz
image005.png

IOS:

1927 hrs: MPD have started making arrest for curfew 3 custody at 16th and I to start

OSS:

 
1935 hrs: Protesters locking arms facing police lin

IICD;

1937 hrs: MPD reports the police activity has cleared and the intersection of 15th Street and F Street NW is open to traffic



 
  

From: 
To:  (MPD) @nps.gov" 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #28 & 29 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 6:16:59 PM 
Attachments: mage001.wmz

mage002.png 

IOS: 

2013 hrs: Crowd is NB on 17th approaching Pennsylvania Ave 

2010 hrs: USPP: Group is N/B 17th St  NW crossing Constitution Ave 

2004 hrs: Per USPP: 1 US Park Police Lieutenant staged at Lincoln Memorial, with a Sgt and 5 USPP officers  MWAA SWAT staged at Ericsson statue with less lethal 

Approximately 300 National Guard spread among the following 

1  Lincoln Memorial 

2  Jefferson Memorial 

3  Washington Monument 

4  Vietnam Memorial 

5  WWII Memorial 

6  Korean Memorial 

With an additional 48 Border Patrol heading to Washington Monument Grounds  USPP SWAT is standing by at the Washington field office with FBI swat, who are available to cover the
mall area  A large group of demonstrators are currently marching N/B 17th St NW passing the WWII Memorial  No observed CD 

2001 hrs: MPD: 16th and I NW, arrests have started, unknown numbers, MPD advised they will give numbers when it s safe to do so 

1957 hrs: Large group, possibly unescorted, 200+ eastbound on Independence, just past the MLK Memorial 1900 Independence Ave 



 (MPD); @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #30 
Monday, June 1, 2020 6:36:07 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image006.wmz 

image002.png 

IOS: 

2026 hrs: MPD: throwing projectiles at 17th and K St NW, CDU responding 

2026 hrs: USPP has a perimeter set around the Washington Monument. Arlington Police Department
will be helping USPP once again tonight. 

2019 hrs: MPD advises the final curfew warning has been given citywide and arrests will commence
in the near future. 



image002_7.pdf 



From: Perron Hawkins (FEMS)

To: Koehler, Erich O

Cc:    @FBI.qov;   @usss.dhs.qov; Maclean, Robert D: Flynn, Jennifer:
Steven.Sund@uscp.gov:   @usss.dhs.gov: Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD); NPS USPP Notifications; NPS
USPP Intel Group;

(b) (FEMS)
DOI, WatchOffice   @usss.dhs.qov:   (HSEMA);

Subject:

Date:

[EXTERNAL] Re: SITREP 1: 06012020-2043 hrs, Lafayette Park

Monday, June 1, 2020 6:46:54 PM

Thank you!

Derron T. Hawkins, 
Deputy Fire Chief 
DC File & EMS 
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 1, 2020, at 20:46, Koehler, Erich O wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that 
this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security 
Operations Center (SOC).

Good evening,

Earlier in the afternoon, the demonstrators were assembled on the bike 
fenced police line, on the north side of Lafayette Park.

While demonstrators assembled on the north side, some agitators climbed 
and attempted to pass through the burned-out shell of the comfort station 
to by-pass the police line. The agitators threw projectiles of rocks and 
bricks at the units within the park.

US Park Police, USSS, and assisting agency units maintained the police 
line.

After verbal warnings to clear the to Lafayette Park and H Street, USPP 
and assisting agency units moved to H Street to start clearing the public 
from the area.

Currently, USPP and USSS units are holding closures along H Street to 
facilitate the installation of fencing along Lafayette Park.

There were no reported injuries to Force personnel at this time.

Respectfully,



Lieutenant Erich Koehler 
Aviation Commander 
United States Park Police, Special Forces Branch 
1100 Ohio Drive, SW 
Washington, DC 20242 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (cell) 



RE_ SITREP 1_ 06012020-2043 hrs, Lafayette Park.pdf 



Re_ US Park Police Intelligence (JTTF TFO) CP C....pdf 





[EXTERNAL] 06_01_20 1000 hrs Washington DC Geor...(19).pdf 



FromTo:
  (MDP)Subject:   @nps.gov
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington De George Floyd Related Demos - Update «31

Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:17:57 PM
Attachments: maoeOOS-wnu

IOS-

2047 hrs: Still showing a large group approx 200+, North of Thomas Circle in the NW

OSS-

2025 hrs: Post to social media says protesters are moving up 14th St

 



image008_1_1.pdf 



 (MPD); @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #32 
Monday, June 1, 2020 7:27:43 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image006.wmz 

image002.png 

IOS: 

2105 hrs: More projectiles (possibly fireworks) being thrown at law-enforcement at 14th and Swan
NW. 

OSS: 

2110 hrs:   indicate BLM protesters in the vicinity of 15th & U Sts. 

2100 hrs: Reporter for WTOP posted to social media he was with “hundreds of marchers on Florida
Ave NW heading towards Adams Morgan neighborhood. Possible flashbang used by MPD to cut off
crowd & push us south on 15th Street.” 



  ( ; " @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #33 

 
    

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:02:37 PM 
Attachments: image006.wmz 

image002.png 

IOS: 

2148 hrs: MPD: CDU units trying to box out 7th and H St NW to make arrests. Groups also near
Convention Center. 

2123 hrs: Group that just approached 3rd/Penn appears to be turning around. Heading N on 3rd 

OSS: 

2148 hrs: Protesters on livestream (unclear where they are – possibly around 7th & H St) throwing
rocks at MPD vehicle and breaking windows. 

2134 hrs:   reporting a large group of protesters in Thomas Circle. 



From
To:

 
  (MDP)   @nps.gov

Subject:
Date:

[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington George Floyd Related Demos - Update #34
Monday, June 1. 2020 8:14:00 PM

Attachments: image004.wmz
image002 png

IOS.

2155 hrs: Group is now heading East on E St

OSS.

2159 hrs: Protesters are stopped and kneeling in the intersection at 5th St per the livestream

 



[EXTERNAL] 06_01_20 1000 hrs Washington DC Geor...(23).pdf 



. 
(MPD); @nps.gov" 

[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #35 
Monday, June 1, 2020 8:16:37 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image005.wmz 

image002.png 

IOS: 

2212 hrs: Group East at 3rd/F NW 

2208 hrs: MPD: Group is East on 4th, toward LE memorial 

2205 hrs: Group is currently holding at 5th/E NW near the LE memorial and museum. 



[EXTERNAL] 06_01_20 1000 hrs Washington DC Geor...(24).pdf 



 (MPD); @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #36 
Monday, June 1, 2020 8:17:06 PM 

 
  

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image006.wmz 

image003.png 

IOS: 

2213 hrs: 3rd and E St NW, eastbound toward Union Station 



[EXTERNAL] 06_01_20 1000 hrs Washington DC Geor...(25).pdf 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: 
To: @nps.gov" 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #37 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:22:35 PM 
Attachments: mage007.wmz

mage005.png 

IOS: 

2221 hrs: MPD using incendiaries to break up group  Dispersing in multiple directions 

2119 hrs: Second group combining up with original group at 400 N Capitol 

OSS: 

2218 hrs: Protesters breaking more windows  Tear gas deployed 



 (MPD); @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #38 
Monday, June 1, 2020 8:30:59 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image005.wmz 

image002.png 

IOS: 

2229 hrs: Groups have been scattered throughout the area of Louisiana and North Cap. Majority
heading north on New Jersey. Heavy LE presence in the area. Non-lethal being used. 

OSS: 

2225 hrs: Part of group is running to possibly avoid arrest per comments on livestream. 

2223 hrs: Group is in vicinity of Hyatt Hotel near Capitol Hill per livestream 



 (MPD); @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/01/20 1000 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #39 
Monday, June 1, 2020 8:42:45 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image006.wmz 

image003.png 

IOS: 

2238 hrs: Majority of group westbound on H Street towards 7th Street. 

2234 hrs: Multiple MPD units in the area of 4th and Massachusetts, NW. MPD deploying less than
lethal and pushing group westbound. 

OSS: 

2235 hrs: More CS gas deployment. Groups appeared to be splintering. 
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Attachment image006_10.wmz (80853 Bytes) cannot be converted to PDF format. 
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Re_ SITREP 2_ 06012020-2345 hrs, Lafayette Park.pdf 



From: Schirmer, Noreen 
To: Koehler, Erich O 
Subject: Re: SITREP 2: 06012020-2345 hrs, Lafayette Park 
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 9:54:06 PM 

Erich, 

I just want to tell you that you’ve been doing a fantastic job!!! 

Stay safe. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 1, 2020, at 8:51 PM, Koehler, Erich O wrote: 

Good evening, 

Since the last SITREP, fencing along the north side of Lafayette Park is 
approximately 75% complete. Road closures north of the White House 
remain the same on H Street to facilitate the fence installation. 

The special detail released some units for their respective end of tour. 

No signs of demonstrators in or around the White House, since the last 
report. 

No injuries were reported. 

Respectfully, 

Lieutenant Erich Koehler 
Aviation Commander 
United States Park Police, Special Forces Branch 
1100 Ohio Drive, SW 
Washington, DC 20242 

(cell)  



Re_ SITREP 3_ 06022020-0027 hrs, Lafayette Park.pdf 



From: Marshall, Jerry 
To: Zawislak, Edward L; Via, Rebecca A 
Subject: Re: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:26:05 AM 
Attachments: image.png 

image.png 
image.png 
GSA Munitions costs.pdf 
SWAT Munitions 1 purchase request PR Form (2).pdf 
SWAT Munitions 2 purchase request PR Form (2).pdf 
Shopping Cart.html 
SQ14182.pdf 

Good morning, 

Mr. Zawislak asked me to help out on this where I can. This morning, I researched in GSA 
Advantage, the attached products which aligns with the request Ofc.   provided 
yesterday. I know this is time sensitive and trying to assist where I can. GSA Advantage was 
extremely slow to conduct research for these items which took about an hour. One item I had 
difficulty locating was the CS Triple-Phaser Canister which appears to be the same product as 
the Outdoor triple phaser, as the product in the picture is noted as ref pn 5231. I am still 
unable to fully access GSA and sent several requests to reset my password. As I could not log 
in, I was not able to identify shipping costs. 

I drafted the FBMS doc, but realize it needs additional info. I am guessing additional 
documentation is required such as the IGE, Acquisition Plan and Market Research documents. 
I am not a COR but have overseen several processes. If I can help, please let me know. I am 
guessing there are previous contracting documents to support this request instead of 
reinventing the wheel on this. 

If I am overstepping my role or in correct on the approach on this, please let me know. 

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
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 5:53 PM 
To: Marshall, Jerry 
Subject: Re: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
All help is appreciated and needed. We’re needing non-lethal supplies. 

From: Marshall, Jerry 
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 5:28:42 PM 
To: Zawislak, Edward L 
Subject: Fw: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
Sir, 

I am unclear on the expectation on this. I was asked to find out what is needed, which I did. 
Should I continue in using some of the vendors provided for costs and availability? I want to 
support any efforts on this but want to ensure what is expected of me. 

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



NOTES:

Note Item is FOB ORIGIN -the price of the item does not include cost of transportation from the vendor to your 

shipping location. Additional charges for transportation will be added by the vendor.

Note Item is FOB ORIGIN -the price of the item does not include cost of transportation from the vendor to your 

shipping location. Additional charges for transportation will be added by the vendor.

Note Item is FOB ORIGIN -the price of the item does not include cost of transportation from the vendor to your 
F-3

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

Cart Items

SOUTHERN POLICE EQUIPMENT (GS-07F-0273T)

View more items under this contract

Note
F-1

Mfr: COMBINED SYSTEMS

CTS STING BALL GRENADE
9590

Get quote on eBuy

Direct Delivery.

30 days delivered ARO 

Qty   $44.64 EA

^reduce price

 

Note
F-2

Mfr: COMBINED SYSTEMS

CTS CS STING BALL GRENADE
9593

Get quote on eBuy

Note
F-3

Direct Delivery 

30 days delivered ARO

Qty  

Mfr: COMBINED SYSTEMS

CTS PC STING BALL GRENADE

Direct Delivery

30 days delivered ARO

Qty  

$43.36  
reduce price

$43.36 EA

reduce price

Get quote on eBuy

 

Note
F-4

Mfr: COMBINED SYSTEMS

CIS SMOKE JET-LITE RUBBER BALL GRENADE
9210

Get quote on eBuy

Direct Delivery
30 days delivered ARO 1/3



vicuwiw

Qty   $24.76 EA  

Note
F-5

Mfr: COMBINED SYSTEMS

CS FLAMELESS EXPULSION GRENADE
Get quote on eBuy

Direct Delivery

30 days delivered ARO

Qty   $38.71 EA 

reduce price

 

Sub Total:  
A2Z SUPPLY CORP (GS-07F-303AA)

View more items under this contract

Note

F-6

Mfn DEFENSE TECHNOLOGY Get quote on eBuy

Note

MILITARY-STYLE SAF-SMOKE GRENADE
  W63

Direct Delivery

30 days delivered ARO

Qty   $26.12 EA

reduce price
 

Mfr: DEFENSE TECHNOLOGY

SKAT SHELL 40 MM MULTIPLE PROJECTILE RO
6172

Get quote on eBuy

Direct Delivery.
30 days delivered ARO

Qty
  $27.50 EA

reduce price
 

Sub Total:  
RED HILL SUPPLY (GS-21F-0067U)

View more items under this contract

No Image 
available 

at this time

Mfr: COMP CAMS

3/8 VITON METAL BODY S
Get quote on eBuy

Qty

30 days shipp

$1.51 EA

reduce price

 

Sub Total:  

2/3



From: Bridgeforth, Wayne 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Fw: FBI JOC Request for Information-June 2, 2020 (Action Needed!!) 
Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:52:41 AM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

FYI. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Thank you in advance for your assistance. 

Captain Wayne L. Bridgeforth 
Watch Commander 
United States Park Police 
1901 Anacostia Drive, S.E. 
Washington, DC 20020 

Office Number: (202) 610-3506 
Cell Number:  

Fax Number: (202) 610-8602 

USPP Webpage: http://www.nps.gov/uspp 
USPP Twitter: https://twitter.com/usparkpolicepio 
USPP Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/USParkPolice 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This message, including any attachments, is intended for the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, 
confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, 
you are not authorized to read, print, copy or disseminate this message or any part thereof. If 
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and 
delete all copies of the message. 

From: Bridgeforth, Wayne 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:33 AM 
To: Booker, Steven 
Subject: FBI JOC Request for Information-June 2, 2020 (Action Needed!!) 
The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) is requesting a high ranking official or designee to 
provide information on the overarching plan for the Force related to the demonstrations at 
Lafayette Park and other park areas. The FBI is requesting this information by 1200 hours on 
June 2, 2020, for a presentation at the command post in the FBI Washington Field Office at 
1400 hours. Please contact FBI Assistant Director Tim Slater. 

https://www.facebook.com/USParkPolice
https://twitter.com/usparkpolicepio
http://www.nps.gov/uspp


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
Cell Number: (  

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

I was asked to obtain supply needs from SWAT. I have confirmed with Sgt. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) this is 
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
To: Marshall, Jerry; Via, Rebecca A 
Subject: Re: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:35:02 AM 
Attachments: image.png 

image.png 
image.png 

Yes, I’ll take care of that and let you know what help May need. 
Chip 

From: Marshall, Jerry 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:32:20 AM 
To: Via, Rebecca A ; Zawislak, Edward L 
Subject: Re: ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote 
Mr. Zawislak, 

It sounds by your guidance, the normal contracting process will occur for SWATs munitions as 
the agency is making emergency purchases. If this is the case, SWAT personnel would handle 
their routine contracting process. Can you please confirm? I am confused by Rebecca's email. 

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


Advantage, the attached products which aligns with the request Ofc. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C provided 
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


(U__FOUO) USPP Information Note 20-35717 (LE Th....pdf 



________________________________ 

From: 
To: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

NPS USPP Lieutenants Above 
Cc: ; Koehler, Erich O; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: (U//FOUO) USPP Information Note 20-35717 (LE Threat Snapshot 06.02.2020) 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:48:45 AM 
Attachments: (U--FOUO) USPP Information Note 20-35717 (06.02.2020 LE Threat Snapshot).pdf 

See attached FYSA 

Sgt. 
Assistant Commander 

 

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch 
United States Park Police 

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE 
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION 
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7). 

Office 
Cell 
STE: 

@nps.gov 
@dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR) 

@doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS) 

 

 

 

 

 

 



(U--FOUO) USPP Information Note 20-35717 (06.0.pdf 



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

United States Park Police
Information Note

Date: 2 June 2020

Control: 20-35717

 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
The information contained in this note is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. No portion of this bulletin shall be released or repro­

duced without prior approval of the United States Park Police.



Re_ [EXTERNAL] Fwd_ Re_ Protests.pdf 



FW_ [EXTERNAL] (U) USSS Closes Several Streets ....pdf 



Re_ [EXTERNAL] From NPS.gov_ Fox inquiry_ Last ....pdf 



[EXTERNAL] From NBC4.pdf 



 

From: MacFarlane, Scott (NBCUniversal) 
To: Eduardo Delgado@nps.gov 
Cc: Yarborough, Rick (NBCUniversal) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] From NBC4 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:24:01 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

For a 3pm deadline … checking on the following … what is USPP current sworn officer level? (in DC, 
NY and CA) What is its authorized officer level? 
What has agency done to address staffing shortages specified by USPP FOP in its recent grievances 
filed with agency leadership? 

Scott MacFarlane 
- Reporter 

202.885.4506 | 202.507.1129 cell 
scott.macfarlane@nbcuni.com 
NBCWashington.com | Telemundo44.com 

Follow me on Twitter at @MacFarlaneNews 

https://Telemundo44.com
https://NBCWashington.com
mailto:scott.macfarlane@nbcuni.com
mailto:Delgado@nps.gov


image001_5.pdf 





Re_ ATTN NEW Less Lethal Quote(10).pdf 



From: 
To: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
NPS USPP Intel Group (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)  (MPD); (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ; Hodge, Timothy 

Subject: FYSA 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:41:16 AM 

A Humble Kevin 
@SynthCath 
Hey. Catholics in DC. Please protest this loudly. 

Catherine Hadro 
@CatSzeltner 
NEW: Per @WhiteHouse, @realDonaldTrump and @FLOTUS will visit the Saint John Paul II 
National Shrine in Washington, DC on Tuesday. The @JP2Shrine houses a first class relic of the 
saint and is a pastoral initiative of the @KofC. 

 

United States Park Police 
  . Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch 



Office: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cell: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)@nps.gov 
SIPR: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)@dhs.sgov.gov 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This message, including any attachments, is intended exclusively for the individual or group to which it is addressed. This 
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, law enforcement sensitive, and or 
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, 
copy or disseminate, any part of this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender immediately via e-mail and permanently delete the message and any attachments. 

https://dhs.sgov.gov


[EXTERNAL] NBC News request for comment on Lafa....pdf 



From: Bronston, Sally (NBCUniversal) 
To: uspp pio@nps.gov; eduardo delgado@nps.gov 
Cc: Alexander, Peter (NBCUniversal) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NBC News request for comment on Lafayette Square protesters 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:45:37 AM 

Hi all, 
We are seeing reporting that the U.S. Park Police did NOT use tear gas on protesters in clearing 
Lafayette Square last night, before President Trump’s walk to St. John’s Church. Can you confirm 
this? If tear gas was not used, can you explain what was used to clear protesters from the area 
(smoke cannisters?) 
Separately, can you also confirm WHEN the Park Police was told the President would be walking 
across the square? 
Thank you for guidance, 
Sally Bronston 
Sally Bronston 
NBC News 
White House producer 
c: 202-570-8972 

mailto:delgado@nps.gov
mailto:pio@nps.gov


[EXTERNAL] Good morning Sgt. Delgado. Fox New....pdf 



From: LeCroy, Lillian 
To: eduardo delgado@nps.gov; Hughes, Mary; Kirby, Kevin 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Good morning Sgt. Delgado. Fox News looking for information regarding the clearing of Lafayette 

Park yesterday. 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:53:36 AM 

Good morning. This is Lillian LeCroy with Fox News Channel. We are trying to get some 
information regarding the clearing of Lafayette Park last night. 
Can you tell me if you cleared the park in preparation for President Trump's visit to St. John's 
Church? Were you asked to do this? We have also seen reports that you cleared the park 
because officers were getting hit with items from the protestors. Can you clarify what 
happened last night including timing and what entities were involved? Can you tell me the 
plans for this evening? Any information is appreciated. 

Thank you for your time and service. 
Sincerely, 
Lillian 
202-824-6369 
This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It 
is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this 
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you may not copy or 
deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this 
message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this 
message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox 
Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation 
is made that this email or its attachments are without defect. 

mailto:delgado@nps.gov


[EXTERNAL] For CBS News - Lafayette Park clearing .pdf 



From: Brown, Kristin 
To: eduardo delgado@nps.gov 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] For CBS News - Lafayette Park clearing 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:54:47 AM 

Hi Eduardo - I'm a producer with CBS News. We're hearing that Park Police may issue a 
statement today on the clearing of Lafayette Park last night - is that accurate, and could I 
please be added to your press list if so? 

Thanks very much! 

Kristin Brown 
White House Producer 
CBS News 
917-285-3754 

mailto:delgado@nps.gov


PR ENTRY HELP.pdf 



 

From: Zawislak, Edward L 
To: Roberts, Elizabeth E; Smith, Pamela A 
Subject: PR ENTRY HELP 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:06:13 AM 

Major and Elizabeth - Do you have the ability to enter a PR into FBMS? I foresee urgent PR 
entries for riot support and the operational tempo is precluding officers from entering it 
themselves. I have an approver ( ) but with tomorrow, 

, working transportation and doing 

   

    

 

everything under the sun, I'm out of resources. 

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


[EXTERNAL] Arrests made yesterday_.pdf 



[EXTERNAL] Arrests made yesterday? 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: Criminal Papering (OAG) 
To: @nps.gov 
Subject: 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:14:50 AM 

-(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)Good morning Sgt. 

Are you aware whether USPP made any protest/curfew arrests last night? Thanks in advance. 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 



[EXTERNAL] USSS arrest.pdf 



From:  
 

. 
To:  (EXTERNAL); 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USSS arrest 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:26:30 AM 

 

Per USSS: 

 



 

Special Agent
jttf TFO
Office  

Cell 
  @fbi.gov

Intelligence Section
United States Capitol Police
Cell  

Office  
  @uscp.gov



Re_ PR ENTRY HELP.pdf 



​

From: Zawislak, Edward L 
To: Smith, Pamela A; Roberts, Elizabeth E 
Cc: Green, Connie; Via, Rebecca A 
Subject: Re: PR ENTRY HELP 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:53:30 AM 
Attachments: TSSI non-lethal quote 1 JUN.pdf 

Please build a PR to fully fund the attached items. 

The WBS for this is 
The Cost Center is 
FA is 

(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)
UPC will be identified by Rebecca and sent to you 

Shipment needs to be ASAP, regardless of cost, separate shipments are authorized and 
desired if that's an option. Please let me know if you have any question. 

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

From: Smith, Pamela A 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:08 AM 
To: Zawislak, Edward L ; Roberts, Elizabeth E 
Subject: Re: PR ENTRY HELP 
Hi Chip, 

We have someone on our team to get it done for you. Renee Spinelli can assist with this 
request. Elizabeth will let her know. 

Let us know what you need. 

Pamela 

mailto:edward_zawislak@nps.gov


​
​

Major Pamela A. Smith 
Commander, New York Field Office 
United States Park Police 
 

USPP Strategic Plan: https://www.nps.gov/subjects/uspp/upload/USPP-Strategic-Plan-final.pdf 
USPP Webpage: https://www.nps.gov/uspp/ 
USPP Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/USParkPolice/ 
USPP Twitter: https://twitter.com/usparkpolicepio 

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). AS SUCH IT IS NOT TO BE SHARED OUTSIDE 
THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNITY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED 
WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b)(7). 

From: Zawislak, Edward L 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:06 AM 
To: Roberts, Elizabeth E ; Smith, Pamela A 
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
https://www.nps.gov/uspp
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/uspp/upload/USPP-Strategic-Plan-final.pdf


[EXTERNAL] Re_ USSS arrest.pdf 



 (EXTERNAL) 
[EXTERNAL] Re: USSS arrest 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:04:52 AM 
Attachments: EO-64-Declaration-of-a-State-of-Emergency-Due-to-Civil-Unrest-and-Institution-of-a-Curfew-in-the-City-of-

Richmond.pdf 
ATT00001.htm 
Mayor"s Order 2020-069 - Curfew June 1-June 3rd.pdf 
ATT00002.htm 



EO-64-Declaration-of-a-State-of-Emergency-Due-.pdf 



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
    

 
 

 
 

  
   

 
    

   
 

  
  

  
     

 
   

   
   

      
 

 
     

   
 

     
    

NUMBER SIXTY-FOUR (2020) 

DECLARATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY 
DUE TO CIVIL UNREST AND INSTITUTION OF A CURFEW 

IN THE CITY OF RICHMOND 

Importance of the Issue 

On this day, May 31, 2020, I declare that a state of emergency exists in the 
Commonwealth of Virginia due to past and potential future civil unrest that poses a danger to 
public safety. The Commonwealth of Virginia has experienced significant events in the past 48 
hours that have required intervention to restore order, ensure the safety of protestors and the 
public, protect property, and provide additional resources to support our local and state 
partners. In the past 24 hours alone, there have been numerous instances of unlawful activity 
resulting in injuries to peaceful protestors and first responders, significant property damage, and 
continued escalation of violent events. Specific incidents include unlawful assemblies declared 
in the City of Richmond, Prince William County, and Roanoke, extensive property damage in 
the City of Richmond including the burning of two buildings, vehicle fires, debris and dumpster 
fires, vandalism, looting, and the damage to law enforcement vehicles. 

The Commonwealth has a compelling interest to maintain peace and order in the face of 
escalating tension. The effects of this civil unrest constitute an emergency wherein human lives 
and public and private property are imperiled, as described in § 44-146.16 of the Code of 
Virginia (Code).  Action is necessary to preserve life and property and to alleviate the conditions 
caused by this situation. 

Therefore, by virtue of the authority vested in me by Article V of the Constitution of 
Virginia, by §§ 44-146.17 and 44-75.1 of the Code, and as Governor and Director of Emergency 
Management and Commander-in-Chief of the Commonwealth’s armed forces, I proclaim that a 
state of emergency exists in the Commonwealth of Virginia . Accordingly, I direct state and local 
governments to render appropriate assistance to prepare for and respond to this situation, to 

https://44-146.17
https://44-146.16


 

 

  
   

   
 

 
    

 
 

   
  

 
  

 

  
 

  
    

  
   

   
 

 
 

    
  

 
  

 
 

   
    

    
        

   
 
      

 
  

 
   

 
    

 
   

 

alleviate any conditions resulting from the situation, and to implement recovery and mitigation 
operations and activities so as to return impacted areas to pre-event conditions as much as 
possible. Emergency services shall be conducted in accordance with § 44-146.13 et seq. of the 
Code. 

In order to marshal all public resources and appropriate preparedness, response, and 
recovery measures, I order the following actions: 

A. Implementation by state agencies of the Commonwealth of Virginia Emergency 
Operations Plan, as amended, along with other appropriate state plans. 

B. Activation of the Virginia Emergency Operations Center and the Virginia Emergency 
Support Team, as directed by the State Coordinator of Emergency Management, to 
coordinate the provision of assistance to state, local, and tribal governments and to 
facilitate emergency services assignments to other agencies. 

C. Authorization for the heads of executive branch agencies, on behalf of their regulatory 
boards as appropriate, and with the concurrence of their Cabinet Secretary, to waive any 
state requirement or regulation, and enter into contracts without regard to normal 
procedures or formalities, and without regard to application or permit fees or royalties. 
All waivers issued by agencies shall be posted on their websites. 

D. Activation of the Virginia National Guard to State Active Duty. 

E. Authorization of a maximum of $350,000 in state sum sufficient funds for state and local 
government mission assignments and state response and recovery operations authorized 
and coordinated through the Virginia Department of Emergency Management allowable 
by The Stafford Act, 42 U.S.C. § 5121 et seq. Included in this authorization is $250,000 
for the Department of Military Affairs. 

Further, I declare that the City of Richmond shall be under a curfew between the hours 
of 8 p.m. and 6 a.m. beginning May 31, 2020, and ending June 3, 2020.  Unless extended by 
further executive order, the curfew shall end at 6 a.m., June 3, 2020.  While the curfew is in 
place no person shall be present on any street, road, alley, avenue, park, or other public place 
in the City of Richmond with the following exceptions: 

• Persons traveling to and from home, work, or places of worship; 

• Hospital personnel; 

• Members of the press; 

• State and City of Richmond employees and volunteers; 

• Military personnel including but not limited to national guard troops; 

2 
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• Private emergency medical transport workers; 

• Persons seeking emergency services; and 

• Other emergency workers 

Nothing in this Order shall be construed to prohibit or restrict travel to a hospital in the 
event of a medical emergency, nor shall such travel be considered in violation of this Order. 

Violation of this Order shall be a Class 1 misdemeanor pursuant to § 44-146.17 of the 
Code of Virginia. 

Effective Date of this Executive Order 

This Order shall be effective immediately and with the exception to the provisions 
instituting a curfew, shall remain in full force and effect until June 29, 2020, unless amended or 
rescinded by further executive order. 

Given under my hand and under the Seal of the Commonwealth of Virginia this 31st day 
of May, 2020. 

_______________________________ 
Ralph S. Northam, Governor 

Attest: 

_________________________________________ 
Kelly Thomasson, Secretary of the Commonwealth 

3 

https://44-146.17


Mayor’s Order 2020-069 - Curfew June 1-June 3r.pdf 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUANCE SYSTEM

Mayor’s Order 2020-069 
June 1,2020

SUBJECT: Continuation of District-wide Curfew during COVID-19 Public Emergency and 
Second Public Emergency

ORIGINATING AGENCY: Office of the Mayor

By virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of the District of Columbia pursuant to section 
422 of the District of Columbia Home Rule Act, approved December 24, 1973, Pub. L. 93-198, 
87 Stat. 790, D.C. Official Code § 1-204.22 (2016 Repl.); pursuant to the Coronavirus Support 
Emergency Amendment Act of 2020 (the “Act”), effective May 19, 2020, D.C. Act 23-326, and 
any substantially similar subsequent emergency or temporary legislation; section 5 of the District 
of Columbia Public Emergency Act of 1980, effective March 5, 1981, D.C. Law 3-149, D.C. 
Official Code § 7-2304 (2018 Repl.); section 5a of the District of Columbia Public Emergency 
Act of 1980, effective October 17, 2002, D.C. Law 14-194, D.C. Official Code § 7-2304.01 
(2018 Repl.); section 1 of An Act To Authorize the Commissioners of the District of Columbia 
to make regulations to prevent and control the spread of communicable and preventable diseases, 
approved August 11, 1939, 53 Stat. 1408, D.C. Official Code §§ 7-131 et seq. (2012 Repl.); 24 
DCMR §§ 2200 - 2203, and in accordance with Mayor’s Order 2020-045, dated March 11, 2020, 
Mayor’s Order 2020-046, dated March 11, 2020, Mayor’s Order 2020-050, dated March 20, 
2020, Mayor’s Order 2020-063, dated April 15, 2020, Mayor’s Order 2020-066, May 13, 2020, 
and Mayor’s Order 2020-068, dated May 31,2020, it is hereby ORDERED that:

I. BACKGROUND

1. The findings of Mayor’s Order 2020-068, dated May 31,2020, are incorporated 
herein.

2. For the past several nights, our police, firefighters, and members of the public 
safety team for Washington, DC, along with our federal partners, have been 
working to make sure people may exercise their First Amendment rights, while 
not defacing, damaging, or destroying churches, monuments, parks, businesses, 
and government offices in Washington, DC.

3. In multiple areas throughout the District of Columbia, numerous businesses, 
vehicles, and government buildings have been vandalized, burned, or looted. 
More than eighty (80) individuals were arrested over the past two (2) days in 
connection with these incidents, with the majority charged with felonies.

4. On the night of May 31, 2020, looting and vandalism occurred at multiple
locations throughout the city, in addition to the rioting in the downtown area.



Mayor’s Order 2020-069
Page 2 of 4

Vandals smashed windows in Northeast DC, upper Northwest DC stretching to 
Georgetown, and caused extensive damage in the Golden Triangle Business 
Improvement District, Downtown DC Business Improvement District, and 
Mount Vernon Triangle Community Improvement District. Rioting and looting 
affected the operations of District government agencies.

5. Moreover, the District continues to be under a declared public health state of 
emergency due to COVID-19, and gatherings of more than ten (10) persons are 
currently prohibited in order to reduce the spread of the disease and to protect the 
public health.

6. I must exercise my authority to impose a new curfew, in order to protect the 
safety of persons and property in the District.

II. CURFEW ORDERED

1. A District-wide curfew is hereby imposed during the following times:

a. Monday, June 1,2020, beginning at 7:00 p.m. and ending at 6:00 a.m. on 
Tuesday, June 2,2020; and

b. Tuesday, June 2,2020, beginning at 7:00 p.m. and ending at 6:00 a.m. on 
Wednesday, June 3, 2020;

2. During the hours of the curfew, no person, other than persons designated by the 
Mayor, shall walk, bike, run, loiter, stand, or motor by car or other mode of 
transport upon any street, alley, park, or other public place within the District.

3. Exemptions: The curfew imposed by this Order shall not apply to:

a. Essential workers, including healthcare personnel and working media 
with their outlet-issued credentials, when engaged in essential functions, 
including travel to and from their essential work; and

b. Individuals who are voting and participating in election activities, 
including poll workers, volunteers, and individuals exercising their right 
to vote.

4. Nothing in this Order shall be construed to prohibit or restrict travel to a hospital 
or urgent care facility, nor shall such travel be considered in violation of this 
Order.



Mayor’s Order 2020-069
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III. ENFORCEMENT

Any person who violates the curfew imposed by this Order may be subject to a criminal fine of 
up to three-hundred dollars ($300) or to imprisonment for not more than ten (10) days pursuant 
to Title 24 of the District of Columbia Municipal Regulations § 2203.4.

IV. EFFECTIVE DATE: This Order shall become effective immediately.

MURIEL BOWSER 
MAYOR



Fw_ PR ENTRY HELP.pdf 



​

From: Spinelli, Renee 
To: Zawislak, Edward L 
Cc: Green, Connie; Roberts, Elizabeth E; Smith, Pamela A; Via, Rebecca A 
Subject: Fw: PR ENTRY HELP 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:32:16 AM 
Attachments: TSSI non-lethal quote 1 JUN.pdf 

Mr. Zawislak, 

Please note that in order to complete and enter the PR for the riot support gear I am 
in need of the following information: 

Requestor name: 

FBMS COR/Receiving Official : 

In addition, please confirm if Connie Green will be listed as both the Supervisory 
Approver AND Certifying Funds Approver. 

Thank you 

Renee 

Renee Spinelli 
Budget Analyst 
United States Park Police 
210 New York Avenue 
Staten Island, NY 10305 
718- 815-6424 (Office) 
718-815-6974 (Fax) 

From: Roberts, Elizabeth E 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:01 PM 
To: Spinelli, Renee 
Subject: Fw: PR ENTRY HELP 

Elizabeth Roberts 
Administrative Officer 
United States Park Police 
210 New York Avenue 
Staten Island, NY 10305 
(718) 815-6428 Office 
(917) 359-0140 Cell 
(718) 815-6974 Fax 



 
 

From: 
To: @nps.gov" 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/02/20 1212 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #10 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:38:49 AM 
Attachments: mage007.wmz

mage002.png 

OSS 
  

IOS 

MPD: MPD group from Columbia Heights is getting on the Metro and heading to Union Station 
The group at union station appears to be holding a meeting. 
There still appears to be approximately 20-30 in the group. 
Will advise if the numbers change and when the step off. 



image007_4.pdf 



 

  

  

  

 

  

Re: See you soon 

 

 
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:42:38 AM 

Sorry for the late response: 
1901 Anacostia dr. SE 
Washington, D.C. 20020 
Attn: SWAT 

“Everything has the potential to mature.” 

From: 

 

 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:31:05 AM 
To:  
Subject: Re: See you soon 
What’s a ship to address to have some gear fedex’d overnight? 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From:  

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:51:13 AM 
To:  
Subject: Re: See you soon 

 Good morning 

As far as gear goes be prepared with you standard riot gear to include Helmet with face shield, 
baton, gas mask, turtle suit if you have them. We can definitely use the help. Safe travels 

“Everything has the potential to mature.” 

From: 

 

 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:34:01 AM 
  
Subject: See you soon

 are flying out today. Also a contingent from YOSE 

Get Outlook for iOS 

 

Keep safe today. 
SRT. If you have any intel or other gear recommendations please advise. 

 

 



Re_ PR ENTRY HELP(2).pdf 



From: Spinelli, Renee 
To: Zawislak, Edward L; Via, Rebecca A 
Cc: Green, Connie; Roberts, Elizabeth E; Smith, Pamela A 
Subject: Re: PR ENTRY HELP 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:43:14 AM 

Thank you for providing the information 

Renee Spinelli 
Budget Analyst 
United States Park Police 
210 New York Avenue 
Staten Island, NY 10305 
718- 815-6424 (Office) 
718-815-6974 (Fax) 

From: Zawislak, Edward L 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:41 PM 
To: Spinelli, Renee ; Via, Rebecca A 
Cc: Green, Connie ; Roberts, Elizabeth E ; Smith, Pamela A 
Subject: Re: PR ENTRY HELP 
Requestor is SGT  

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:39 PM 
To: Via, Rebecca A ; Zawislak, Edward L 
Cc: Green, Connie ; Roberts, Elizabeth E ; Smith, Pamela A 
Subject: Re: PR ENTRY HELP 
received 

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:53 
To: Smith, Pamela A ; Roberts, Elizabeth E 
Cc: Green, Connie ; Via, Rebecca A 
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
themselves. I have an approver (Connie Green) but with (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) tomorrow, 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) , (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) working transportation and (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) doing 
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
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  (MDP) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/02/20 1233 hRS Washington DC George Floyd Related Denos - Update #13
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:47:09 AM
Attachments: image004. png  image006.wmz image002.png
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Re_ [EXTERNAL] 06_02_20 1233 hrs Washington DC ....pdf 



From
To:

 

Subject:
 

Re: [EXTERNAL] 06/02/20 1233 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #13
Date:
Attachment: image004.png

image004.png

Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:54:25 AM

 

Sgt 
Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office  
Cell:  

STE:  
 :@nps gov
  @dhs sgov gov (SIPR)

 @doi id ic gov (JWICS

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO) LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE 
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U S GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U S C 552 (b) (7)

From:  

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 202012:46 PM
To:   (MPD)  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/02/20 1233 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #13

css
 

IOS

 



 

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. IT IS TO BE 
CONTROLLED. HANDLED. STORED, TRANSMITTED. DISTRIBUTED AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING TO THE 
HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER 
PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID "NEED-TO-KNOW” WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IICD.
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From: Spinelli, Renee 
To: Zawislak, Edward L 
Cc: Roberts, Elizabeth E; Smith, Pamela A; Green, Connie; Via, Rebecca A 
Subject: Re: PR ENTRY HELP 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:56:36 AM 

Can you please advise the Suggested Buyer/CO for this PR 

Thank you 

Renee Spinelli 
Budget Analyst 
United States Park Police 
210 New York Avenue 
Staten Island, NY 10305 
718- 815-6424 (Office) 
718-815-6974 (Fax) 

From: Spinelli, Renee 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: Green, Connie ; Via, Rebecca A ; Zawislak, Edward L 
Cc: Roberts, Elizabeth E ; Smith, Pamela A 
Subject: Re: PR ENTRY HELP 
Thank you Connie 

I will advise when the PR is entered into FBMS and ready to be approved 

Renee Spinelli 
Budget Analyst 
United States Park Police 
210 New York Avenue 
Staten Island, NY 10305 
718- 815-6424 (Office) 
718-815-6974 (Fax) 

From: Green, Connie 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:43 PM 
To: Spinelli, Renee ; Via, Rebecca A ; Zawislak, Edward L 
Cc: Roberts, Elizabeth E ; Smith, Pamela A 
Subject: Re: PR ENTRY HELP 
Hi Renee, 

Yes, I can Supervisory Approver and Certifying Funds Approver. Just let me know when you 
need me to Approve something. 



​

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:32 PM 
To: Zawislak, Edward L 
Cc: Green, Connie ; Roberts, Elizabeth E ; Smith, Pamela A ; Via, Rebecca A 
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



[EXTERNAL] .pdf 



Re_ PR ENTRY HELP(4).pdf 



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

Thanks, 

Connie Green 
United States Park Police 
Financial Specialist 
Finance and Budget 
1100 Ohio Drive SW, Trailer #3 
Washington, DC 20242 
Office: 202-619-7054 
Cell: 202-407-1007 

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
themselves. I have an approver (Connie Green) but with   tomorrow, 
  ,   working transportation and   doing 
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
Subject: RE; [EXTERNAL] 06/02/20 1233 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update # 13
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:19:54 AM
Attachments: image003.png
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Thank you very much

DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY IT CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE IT IS TO BE 
CONTROLLED. HANDLED, STORED. TRANSMITTED. DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011 002 RELATING TO THE 
HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL 
WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID 'NEED-TO-KNOW WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD
From:  Sent: Tuesday. June 2 2020 12:54 PM
To:   (MPD);  
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 06/02/20 1233 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update # 13

 

Sgt.  Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police
Office:  
Cell  
STE:  

@nps.gov  @dhs sgov gov (SIPR)
 ^doi id ic gov (JWICS)
WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO) LES 
INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U S GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE
EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U S C 552 (b) (7)

From: @uscp gov
Sent: Tuesday. June 2. 2020 12:40 I'M
To:   (MPD)   dc.gov  @nps.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 06/02/20 1233 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update # 13

  @nps.gov
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[EXTERNAL] 06_02_20 1301 hrs Washington DC Geor....pdf 



 

 

 (MPD); @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/02/20 1301 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #15 
Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:23:01 AM 

 
   

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: image005.wmz 

image002.png 
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· NSTR 

IOS 

· Per USSS: 
There are approximately 200 demonstrators on H St. The following road closures are in place: South 
on 16th from I to H Street and H St. from 15th St. to 17th St. 
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From:
To:
Date:
Attachments:

Spinelli, Renee
 
Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:37:24 AM 
USPP FY20 DC Riot Gear.pdf

Renee Spinelli 
Budget Analyst
United States Park Police 
210 New York Avenue 
Staten Island, NY 10305 
718- 815-6424 (Office) 
718-815-6974 (Fax)



 

 

 

 

 

 (MPD); ; @nps.gov" 
[EXTERNAL] 06/02/20 1329 hrs Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #18 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:38:55 AM 
Attachments: image004.wmz 
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OSS 
· TONIGHT: Into the streets for Black Lives! Meet starting @ 5pm in Lafayette Sq. Stay 

past the curfew. Wear a mask & stay safe! 

IOS 

· The group that boarded the metro at Capitol Heights approximately 1hr and 10 
min ago has not arrived at Union Station. 

· There are no additional demonstrators at Union Station at this time. 
· The MPD Intel unit and press that were on location have departed the area. 
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